
 

 

Procurement Operations 
3100 Main St. 

Houston, TX 77002 
 

 
 

Solicitation Amendment No. 003 
 

Page 1 of 1 
 

To: Prospective Bidder/Offeror: Date: 

Prospective Proposers 11/29/2016 

Project Title: Project No.: 

International Students Health Insurance Services  RFP 17-27 

Included by reference are the following: 
 

o Questions & Answers No. 1, dated November 29, 2016; 
o Current and prior year student health insurance plan brochures for 2017 through 2011; 
o Waiver Process; 
o International Student Insurance Data; and  
o Updated Loss Run  

 
Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the solicitation remain unchanged and in full 
force and effect. 
 

Company Name (Bidder/Offeror):  

 

Signed by: Date: 

 

Name (Type or Print): Title: 

  

 



Page 1 of 8 
 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL 
 

PROJECT NO.  RFP 17-27 
 

INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS HEALTH INSURANCE SERVICES 
 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS NO. 1 
 

 
Date:      November 29, 2016 

 
To:   Prospective Respondents 
 
From:  Procurement Operations Department, Houston Community College 
 
Subject:  Questions and Answers Responses  

 
1. Please provide the last five years of premiums and losses for the program. 

 
 Answer: This information is included below.  
 
2. What is the current master policy for the program?  
  
 Answer: Exhibit 3 includes the renewal binder letters. 
  
3. Have there been any benefit changes for the past five years?  
  
 Answer: Yes.  Multiple changes have been made. Plan brochures for the each Academic Year 
 beginning with 2011/2012.   
 
4. What is the enrollment number for the last five years?  
  
 Answer: See Exhibit 10 for health plan enrollment for each academic term.  This exhibit includes 
 the past 5 years of information including semester dates, premiums, and enrollment.  It also  includes 
 the number of students who had approved waivers of healthcare coverage but were  required to 
 purchase repatriation coverage.    
 
5. Can you provide the premium/claims history for the last three years? 
  
 Answer: This information is included.  . More detailed claim data has been requested from the current 
 carrier and will be posted when available. 
 
6. Can you provide the current and the past two years plan design/brochures? 
  
 Answer: This information is included below.    
 
7. What is the current and past two years student premium rate? 
 
 Answer: This information is included below.   
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8. What is the number of international students insured over the last three years? 
 
 Answer: This information is included below.   
 
9. Is a contracted employee required to be on site, and if so, how will the fee be handled? 
 
 Answer: A contracted employee is not required to be on site.  All fees must be included in the 
 premium. 
  
10. What type of ACA client plan does HCC require? 
 
  Answer: HCC will consider both ACA compliant and non ACA compliant plans. 
 
11. What is your main reason for issuing this RFP? 
 
 Answer: HCC procurement procedures require an RFP since the contract with the current vendor 
 expires at the conclusion of this Academic Year.   
 
12. In Exhibit 2, you provide the total premium by year - can you confirm what pages 3 through   7  

 represent? Is this the loss by year starting with page 3 representing the total losses in 2011-2012 
 and so on through each year? 

 
 Answer:  This information is included below.   
 
13. Do you plan to cover dependents on the plan? If so can you please provide demographic details for 

 them? 
 
 Answer: Dependent coverage is not required and is not available in the current plan so no 
 demographic data is available.  Dependent coverage may be offered by the vendor but 
 enrollment will be on an optional basis.  Enrollment of dependents must be completed directly 
 between the vendor and the student/dependent. 
 
14. Could you also shed more light as to what your preferences are when it comes to ACA compliant 

versus non-ACA compliant plans? 
 
 Answer:  HCC currently has an ACA compliant plan.  HCC will consider both ACA compliant and 
 non ACA complaint plans.  The Scope of Services item “n” specifies that differences between the 
 vendor’s proposed solution and the coverage detailed in the remainder of the Scope of Services 
 should identify the differences and the benefit to the student. 
 
15. Could you provide additional details to the loss run report, similar to the AIG report? 
  
 Answer: A detailed loss run has been requested from the current vendor and will be posted when 
 available. 
 
16. How many waivers do you have each semester? 
  
 Answer:  The number of waivers varies by semester but has been 60 or fewer each semester. 
 
17. Will HCC require oral presentations? 
  
 Answer: A final determination of the need for oral presentations has not yet been made.   
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18. If my firm only submit ACA compliance plan, is the current plan a good starting point? 
  
 Answer: HCC will consider all plans that meet the scope of services.    
 
19. Please clarify the request for ACA certificate?   
 
 Answer: A statement from the vendor that the proposed plan is or is not an ACA compliant plan will 

be sufficient to meet the requirement of RFP Item 3.d “Document Submission – Affordable Care 
Compliance Act Certificate.”  

 
20. Could you provide information regarding your current waiver program? 
 
 Answer: This information is included below.   
 
21. How many appeals do you have in a semester? 
 
 Answer: The number of appeals varies by semester but has been 15 or fewer each semester. 
 
22. Does HCC provides criteria for student coverage? 
 
 Answer:  All F-1 students who meet the requirements of Exhibit 1 must enroll in coverage or have an 

approved waiver.  Additional eligibility requirements such as minimum attendance requirements 
should be specified in the proposal.  The eligibility requirements for the current year are included in 
the Plan Brochures. 

  
23. Please provide the semester dates for the 2017/2018 academic year.  We provide a daily rate based 

on the actual days in the semester. 
 
 Answer:  This information is included below.   
 
24. Please provide incurred and paid claims for each of the last 3 years and the current academic year. 
  
 Answer:  Exhibit 2 has been updated with page headings to clearly identify plan years. A detailed loss 
 run has been requested from the current vendor and will be posted when available.  Claims data for 
 the current year is included. 
 
25. Please provide the last 3 years enrollment history.  Can you provide a census with age bands as well? 
  
 Answer: Enrollment data is included. Age bands are not collected.  
  
26. How many students will typically waive each term with comparable coverage? 
   
  Answer: Each semester term there are around 60 students waived with comparable     

 coverage. 
 
27. Is there a particular reason the annual premium nearly doubled from 2014/2015 to 2015/2016? 
 
 Answer: The driving force behind the rate increase was due to high utilization of plan.   
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28. Can you provide claims history and summary for any claim over $25,000 for the 2013-14, 2014-15, 
2015-16, and 2016-17 policy years? 

 
          Answer:  We have requested this information from the current carrier and will post it when it 

 becomes available. 
 
         29. Were there any significant plan changes in the last 3 years? 
 

  Answer:  Yes, multiple changes have been made.  Plan brochures for the each Academic Year 
beginning with 2011/2012 are included. The brochures describe the eligibility requirements, plan 
costs and coverage periods, network and schedule of benefits for each Plan Year. 

 
30. Does the school have a separate plan for intercollegiate sports? 
 
 Answer: Yes, coverage is with another carrier. 
 
31. How many intercollegiate athletes on currently on the international student insurance plan?  
 
 Answer: None. 
 
32. How many dependents are currently enrolled in the international plan? 
 
 Answer: None. Dependent coverage was not offered in the plan this year. 
 
33. What is the deadline for students to waive? 
 
 Answer: For the Fall Semester 2016 the waiver application deadline was September 16, 2016.  

Waiver deadlines are set by the office of international student services every year.  The dates for 
previous semesters are included in the plan Brochures. 

 
34. Does the school require students to pay for the health insurance when they pay for tuition? 
 
 Answer: Yes. 
 
35. What is the deadline for students to pay for the health insurance? 
 
 Answer: Health insurance is paid during the period student enroll in classes for the semester. 
 
36. How many days usually from the semester start date, until the school provides a final enrollment for 

the insurance? 
 
 Answer: The final enrollment for insurance is provided within 5 days following the end of the 

eligibility period.  The eligibility period for Fall Semester 2016 was 45 days. 
 
37. Can you verify if the claims are for the entire population of HCC or it is only the inbound study abroad 

students? 
  
  Answer: All students with an F-1 Visa that are enrolled in 9 credit hours or more are included in 

 the current academic year data unless they have an approved waiver.  Prior years include all  enrolled 
 students with an F-1 Visa except those with an approved waiver. 
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 38. Can you provide the number of members covered for the last three years?  
   
  Answer:   This information is included below.   
 
 39. Can you provide dates to the coverage periods requested on page 12 – so that we can provide exact 

 rate for fall, spring and summer semester? 
  
  Answer: This information is included below.   

 
40. Need to find out how many international students are actually enrolled on the plan today? 
  
 Answer: The number of students presently enrolled in the healthcare plan for Fall Semester 2016 is 

4,482.   
 
41. Are both ACA and Non-ACA compliant plans are being accepted? 
 
 Answer:  Yes.  
 
42. Do you want a matching plan or are you open to alternate plans? 
 
 Answer: We are open to plans that meet the scope of services.  It does not need to be identical to 

the current plan. 
 
43. How many years have they sponsored a student health plan? Have they just covered F1 and J1? 
 
 Answer: Six (6) Years.  HCC requires enrollment for F-1 and J-1 students.  Enrollment for other 

students and dependents can be made available by the vendor but will not be required by HCC.  The 
plan brochures included provide details regarding the availability of the plan for optional groups in 
past years. 

 
44. RFP mentions International students F1 and J1 are hard waiver, is this correct, will you entertain 

domestics? 
  
 Answer: Yes hard waiver for F-1 and J-1.  We will entertain domestics on an optional basis. 
 
45. RFP states dependents can sign up for plan outside of HCC and no rates for dependents or a 

breakdown of enrolled?  
 
 Answer: Dependent coverage can be offered but outside of HCC.  Rates for dependents should be 

listed so enrolled students will have information for their families. 
 
46. Do they currently have or need continuation? 
 
  Answer:  Do not have continuation of coverage for next year. 
 
47. Do they have Adult Dental, if so with who and benefits?  If not, are they interested? 
 
 Answer: No other than limited benefits described in Exhibit 9.  Adult dental can be proposed. 
 
48. Is this a narrow network PPO with AIG? 
 
 Answer: The network is a PPO from Cigna.  A listing of the network providers can be found at 

www.cigna.com. 
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49. Do they have a consultant or broker currently?  If so who and what commission if any? 
 
 Answer: No.  There is an account manager who answers questions and communicates with the 

underwriter on behalf of HCC.  HCC does not pay a commission. 
 
50. Please provide month by month enrollment, separated by student and dependents, for the 2013-14, 

2014-15, 2015-16, and 2016-17 policy years. 
 
 Answer: Enrollment data on a semester basis is included. HCC pays an invoice for students only and 

does not have data regarding dependents. 
 
51. Through what month of the policy year are the paid claims reports? 
 
 Answer:  Data provided is through October 31, 2016. 
 
52. Is AIG offering a renewal? 
 
 Answer: HCC procurement procedures require the issuance of an RFP at this time so HCC did not 

request a renewal from AIG. 
 
53. Are administrative fees included in the rates? If so, please identify the amount for the 2013-14, 2014-

15, 2015-16, and 2016-17 policy years. 
 
 Answer: All fees must be included in the premium so a separate breakout of administrative fees is not 

available. 
 
54. Please provide the 2014-15 and 2013-14 policy year rates. 
 
 Answer: This information is included below. 
 
55. Does the total premium reported include commission, if so how much? 
 
  Answer: The premium must include all fees.  HCC does not pay a commission. 
 
56. Please provide the Top 25 providers, by paid amounts, for the 2015-16 policy years. 
  
 Answer:  We have requested this information from the current carrier and will post it if it becomes 

available. 
 
57. Please provide month by month paid claims for the 2013-14, 2014-15, 2015-16, and 2016-17 policy 

years.   
 
 Answer:  We have requested this information from the current carrier and will post it if it becomes 

available. 
 
58. How are the waivers being managed by your current carrier?    
 
 Answer: The waiver process is included below. 
 
59. Once a waiver is accepted by the insurance company, does HCC manually remove the charge from 

the student’s bill or is it done electronically. 
 
 Answer: HCC manually removes the charge from the student’s account. 
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60. When a student challenges or appeals a waiver, what is the process and who makes the final 
decision? 

 
 Answer:  The student can fill out an appeals application form.  This form must be sent to risk 

management for the appeals committee to review all appeals application each semester.  This 
committee will approve or disapprove applications. 

 
61. If an intern program is implemented, who would be the point of contact at HCCS? 
 
 Answer: Point of contact would be The Office of international Student Services. 
 
62. It is our understanding that most communication is done electronically.  Will HCCS require 

paper brochures and claim forms for each campus?  If so, how many will be requested? 
 
 Answer:  Yes most communication is done electronically and the use of electronic claims forms is 

acceptable.  In addition to an electronic copy of the brochure approximately 1,000 paper copies are 
required each year. 

 
63. What is the total number of students enrolled in the plan for each of the past 3 years?  This is to 

include, fall, spring and summer semesters. 
 
 Answer:  This information is included below. 
 
64. Are Dependents and spouses required to enroll online or through HCCS? 
 
 Answer: Enrollment of dependents and spouses must be done online without the involvement of 

HCC. 
 
65. Would HCCS consider offering a standalone Domestic Student Accident only policy? 
 
 Answer: Yes. 
 
66. How many students enroll in your standalone needle stick policy and what are the claims for the last 

3 years? 
 
 Answer:  Health Services students participating in classroom study and job training are covered by 

another policy.  The number of claims is presently unavailable. 
 
67. Is it possible to get more detailed loss data from your current carrier?  To include number of claims, 

size of claims, network discounts, provider discounts and shock (Large) claims, etc.? 
 
 Answer:  We have requested this information from AIG and will post it when it becomes available.  
 
68. How many claims did your Travel Assist Program process each of the past 3 years?  
 
 Answer: We have requested this information from AIG and will post it when it becomes available. 
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69. How many students purchased the optional repatriation and medical evacuation policy? 
 
 Answer:   There is no optional repatriation and medical evacuation policy.  The plan must include 

repatriation and medical evacuation in the premium and it is required of all F-1 and J-1 visa holders 
at HCC.  Some students have approved waivers for healthcare coverage but do not have repatriation 
or medical evacuation coverage.  These students must purchase the stand alone 
repatriation/evacuation coverage.  The number of students in this category is included. 

 
70. Does HCCS hold orientation meetings for these students? 
 
 Answer: Yes.  Orientation meetings are held for fall, spring and summer semesters.  The insurance 

vendor is expected to participate in these orientation sessions.  For spring and fall semesters two 
orientations are held due to the large number of students. 

 
71. Can HCCS provide the successful carrier a list of students, their I-20 and current copy of their visa 

prior to the effective date of the policy to accommodate a seamless transition from carrier to carrier? 
 
 Answer:  Proposals should include an implementation plan to facilitate a seamless transfer to the new 

plan.  HCC will provide the information necessary to facilitate the enrollment of students into the 
plan. 

  

























































































































































Waiver Process 
 
 
Health Insurance Waiver A waiver of coverage under the Plan may be requested online 
at http://www.studentinsurance.com/Apps/Schools/Default.aspx?ID=322 (click on “Waive”) 
with proof of acceptable alternate health insurance as follows: 

I. Acceptable Alternate Health Insurance Plans: 

1. A government or scholarship sponsored plan that meets Houston Community College’s 
waiver criteria; or 

2. A job-based employer health insurance plan (or covered as a dependent under a job-based 
employer health insurance plan). 

Note: individual policies (example: Plans offered online to individuals) are not considered 
acceptable alternate insurance and will not be accepted. 

II. Waiver Criteria: Alternate health insurance plans must offer coverage that is comparable to 
or greater than the following criteria: 

1. Coverage dates must include the entire coverage period you are waiving; 
2. Medical benefits of at least $50,000 in US dollars for each accident or sickness; 
3. Policy must have an annual deductible of no more than U.S. $500 (A Health Care 

Spending account is not acceptable as an alternative); 
4. Covered benefits paid at a minimum of 75%; 
5. Repatriation of Mortal Remains of at least $7,500 in US dollars and Medical Evacuation 

of at least $10,000 in US dollars. (A nominal charge will be added to your student 
account for Repatriation and Medical Evacuation benefits if they are not included in an 
otherwise acceptable policy); and 

6. Policy should not exclude or unreasonably limit coverage for activities essential for 
students (such as a $10,000 limit on motor vehicle accidents; a 13 week benefit period). 

III. Waiver Deadlines 

 For Fall 2016: September 19, 2016 
 For Spring/Summer 2017: February 13, 2017 
 For Summer 2017 Only (new students): June 15, 2017 

IV. Waiver Process 

1. Fill out the online waiver form. (click the "Waive" link on the left). 
2. When you receive the waiver approval email, you should forward it to 

Gwen.Drumgoole@hccs.edu and copy alice.lee@hccs.edu with subject “Waiver 
approved.” Make sure to include your student ID and the semester. 



V. Waiver Appeal Deadlines: 

 For Fall 2016: October 7, 2016 
 For Spring/Summer 2017: February 20, 2017 
 For Summer 2017 Only (new students): June 12, 2017 

VI. Waiver Appeal Process  

If your waiver was denied based on the denied criteria, you may appeal the denial. Please see the 
document below for more instructions. 

 International Insurance Waiver Appeal Guidelines (2016-17) 

VII. Reimbursement Process  

If you are approved for a waiver or if you don't meet the eligibility requirements for coverage, 
your account will be reimbursed according to HCC refund policy. 

 



Loss Run as of 10/31/2016 

EXHIBIT 2



HOUSTON COMMUNITY COLLEGE

PAID THROUGH OCTOBER 31, 2016

TOTAL PREMIUM

2011 ‐ 2012 $1,556,747.00

2012 ‐ 2013 $2,305,614.00

2013 ‐ 2014 $2,363,842.00

2014 ‐ 2015 $3,102,323.00

2015‐2016 $6,013,607.00

EXHIBIT 2
Premiums Paid by Academic Year



REQUESTED CHARGE PAYMENT SUMMARY
CHH8020592 - HOUSTON COMMUNITY COLLEGE

REPORT  TOTALS
BENEFIT PAYMENT
TYPE CHARGES AMOUNT

MISC HOSP 91,843.53 34,067.84
SURGERY 71,907.75 34,515.12
RX DRUGS 15,958.93 15,958.93
EMER ROOM 419,632.86 177,455.11
ANESTHESIA 23,052.00 5,309.44
AMB 18,676.20 8,885.51
ASST SURGEON 10,528.04 1,106.80
LABORATORY 112,854.65 32,031.91
XRAY 45,092.59 15,868.72
MED EQUIP 128.00 74.88
TEST&PROCEDS 57,533.47 28,097.38
CONSULTATION 2,672.02 974.89
DENT/PREV 804.00 283.00
DENT/MAJOR 2,130.00 364.00
AMB SRG CTR 274,166.33 167,937.12
ICU 7,228.00 2,400.30
MRI 24,232.75 7,054.38
REPATRIATION 3,726.00 3,726.00
INJECTION 8,206.03 2,433.56
EXP SCRIPTS 5,203.18 5,203.18
DENTAL/REST 1,330.00 627.00
MED SVC/PROC 88,031.47 88,031.47
ACCID DEATH 5,000.00 5,000.00
BRACES/APPS 199.38 115.01
CAT SCAN 24,635.00 14,826.99
CHILD HLT SV 155.00 0.00
DOCTOR EXP 145,382.81 56,925.32
GYNECOL EXAM 3,378.38 0.00
SEMI-PRVT RM 119,756.45 40,240.69
MAMMOGRAM 2,503.00 1,311.39
OP PRES DRUG 203.50 0.00
PAP SMEAR 1,773.55 152.40
PHYS THERAPY 3,389.00 601.15
ROUT NEW/NUR 5,716.00 5,054.40
INFUSION 235.00 190.35

REPORT TOTAL 1,597,264.87 756,824.24

EXHIBIT 2
Claims Paid Academic Year 2011-2012



REQUESTED CHARGE PAYMENT SUMMARY
CHH8020593 - HOUSTON COMMUNITY COLLEGE

REPORT  TOTALS
BENEFIT PAYMENT
TYPE CHARGES AMOUNT

MISC HOSP 485,487.75 275,551.43
SURGERY 171,660.06 72,323.32
RX DRUGS 23,807.56 23,807.56
EMER ROOM 475,031.07 264,384.97
ANESTHESIA 55,386.20 15,382.22
AMB 11,826.36 8,152.32
ASST SURGEON 16,290.00 5,744.86
LABORATORY 164,506.98 56,466.03
XRAY 103,249.98 39,630.10
MED EQUIP 10,756.83 6,751.33
TEST&PROCEDS 31,422.39 16,510.08
CONSULTATION 8,437.18 4,440.12
DENT/PREV 1,909.00 1,258.00
AMB SRG CTR 354,180.77 114,434.65
ICU 18,391.00 1,546.74
MRI 62,196.75 24,902.66
MED SERVICES 2,236.00 0.00
INJECTION 10,177.90 2,238.28
DENTAL/REST 1,052.00 421.00
MED SVC/PROC 230,631.12 225,241.98
BRACES/APPS 1,650.00 37.30
CAT SCAN 19,974.03 10,921.54
DOCTOR EXP 197,712.26 57,200.48
SEMI-PRVT RM 137,481.50 48,693.58
MAMMOGRAM 4,874.26 1,969.00
OP PRES DRUG 130.99 0.00
PAP SMEAR 3,182.38 598.89
PHYS THERAPY 14,685.00 6,802.30
ROUT NEW/NUR 28,813.61 15,744.16

REPORT TOTAL 2,647,140.93 1,301,154.90

EXHIBIT 2
Claims Paid Academic Year 2012-2013



REQUESTED CHARGE PAYMENT SUMMARY
CHH8020594 - HOUSTON COMMUNITY COLLEGE

REPORT  TOTALS
BENEFIT PAYMENT
TYPE CHARGES AMOUNT

MISC HOSP 1,531,512.93 1,057,845.75
SURGERY 385,644.15 146,887.85
EMER ROOM 697,111.35 468,846.85
ANESTHESIA 125,373.00 28,755.50
AMB 11,113.92 8,763.56
ASST SURGEON 23,833.82 14,775.66
LABORATORY 307,660.10 113,023.53
XRAY 117,905.17 57,400.37
MED EQUIP 30,015.07 22,617.00
TEST&PROCEDS 48,537.47 26,573.08
CONSULTATION 15,787.26 7,185.16
DENT/PREV 2,164.00 950.60
DENT/MAJOR 1,566.00 1.60
AMB SRG CTR 521,102.78 323,686.05
ICU 242,481.00 76,359.76
MRI 98,862.70 54,223.48
IMMUNIZATION 15,112.37 10,081.96
MED SERVICES 100.00 0.00
INJECTION 11,988.27 6,175.58
DENTAL/REST 1,643.00 1,167.80
MED SVC/PROC 147,997.73 144,368.40
BRACES/APPS 4,932.67 3,723.49
CAT SCAN 75,129.78 42,654.02
CHEMO/RAD TH 25,602.50 17,921.76
DOCTOR EXP 304,226.68 133,843.02
GYNECOL EXAM 11,311.83 6,677.84
SEMI-PRVT RM 198,954.97 91,063.38
MAMMOGRAM 7,939.25 4,709.51
PAP SMEAR 7,016.27 3,561.51
PHYS THERAPY 56,554.24 37,772.45
ROUT NEW/NUR 146,221.93 103,864.52
REG NURSE 2,688.33 1,320.16
INFORMEDRX 93,885.93 93,885.93
INFUSION 7,791.98 3,066.14

REPORT TOTAL 5,279,768.45 3,113,753.27

EXHIBIT 2
Claims Paid Academic Year 2013-2014



REQUESTED CHARGE PAYMENT SUMMARY
CHH8020595 - HOUSTON COMMUNITY COLLEGE

REPORT  TOTALS
BENEFIT PAYMENT
TYPE CHARGES AMOUNT

MISC HOSP 2,855,164.34 1,828,510.19
SURGERY 522,746.35 226,861.76
EMER ROOM 1,072,003.70 698,423.27
ANESTHESIA 248,431.20 34,352.90
AMB 86,936.39 44,959.64
ASST SURGEON 47,034.41 11,458.81
LABORATORY 806,676.00 393,651.82
XRAY 284,115.63 151,568.53
MED EQUIP 30,520.70 11,361.54
TEST&PROCEDS 194,845.86 103,292.59
CONSULTATION 19,997.62 10,855.28
DENT/PREV 633.00 460.00
AMB SRG CTR 1,229,092.84 574,866.31
ICU 585,858.75 367,433.83
MRI 136,083.25 71,533.48
IMMUNIZATION 39,105.23 24,855.44
REPATRIATION 15,703.69 15,703.69
INJECTION 109,719.94 62,787.39
DENTAL/REST 685.00 404.00
MED SVC/PROC 225,417.70 207,800.52
ACCID DEATH 10,000.00 10,000.00
BRACES/APPS 3,097.20 1,546.31
CAT SCAN 84,050.73 34,506.40
CHEMO/RAD TH 62,531.30 49,801.00
DOCTOR EXP 700,901.80 330,152.22
GYNECOL EXAM 10,502.95 6,433.96
SEMI-PRVT RM 192,526.76 112,466.16
MAMMOGRAM 11,155.37 6,879.89
OP PRES DRUG 0.01 0.00
PAP SMEAR 4,176.47 1,976.07
PHYS THERAPY 154,918.12 68,270.88
ROUT NEW/NUR 70,574.98 23,387.97
INFORMEDRX 336,254.82 336,254.82
INFUSION 5,933.34 3,748.00

REPORT TOTAL 10,157,395.45 5,826,564.67

EXHIBIT 2
Claims Paid Academic Year 2014-2015



REQUESTED CHARGE PAYMENT SUMMARY
CHH8020596 - HOUSTON COMMUNITY COLLEGE

REPORT  TOTALS
BENEFIT PAYMENT
TYPE CHARGES AMOUNT

MISC HOSP 2,411,548.22 1,384,007.22
SURGERY 681,720.37 313,654.79
VISION 1,749.95 448.60
EMER ROOM 1,552,004.03 846,832.77
ANESTHESIA 218,110.16 38,881.42
AMB 20,917.33 11,260.01
ASST SURGEON 17,479.00 7,743.45
LABORATORY 1,161,724.53 549,839.06
XRAY 388,562.29 230,814.97
MED EQUIP 51,642.16 18,616.60
TEST&PROCEDS 310,993.04 184,683.43
CONSULTATION 41,973.22 23,837.86
DENT/PREV 4,901.99 1,773.96
DENT/MAJOR 700.00 192.70
AMB SRG CTR 1,299,313.30 639,714.99
ICU 298,597.42 274,320.34
MRI 178,579.30 85,976.12
IMMUNIZATION 88,551.80 56,615.62
INJECTION 307,927.20 192,473.90
DENTAL/REST 7,664.00 2,340.85
MED SVC/PROC 220,907.59 194,693.19
BRACES/APPS 12,375.34 9,408.14
CAT SCAN 151,950.47 96,910.81
CHEMO/RAD TH 154,966.22 109,418.60
DENTAL INJUR 1,180.00 0.00
DOCTOR EXP 1,051,160.41 530,270.11
SEMI-PRVT RM 489,150.42 318,335.25
MAMMOGRAM 29,426.32 18,958.63
OP PRES DRUG 218.18 210.64
PAP SMEAR 1,472.59 916.22
PHYS THERAPY 131,710.25 76,523.04
ROUT NEW/NUR 232,462.41 121,606.82
INFORMEDRX 654,683.45 654,683.45
INFUSION 19,545.78 5,677.96

REPORT TOTAL 12,195,868.74 7,001,641.52

EXHIBIT 2
Claims Paid Academic Year 2015-2016



International Student Insurance Data 
 

 
 

2016 - 2017 
 

 
SEMESTERS & DATES 

 

 
RATE 

 
PREMIUMS 

COLLECTED 

 
NO. of 

STUDENTS 

 
REPATRIATION 

PREMIUMS 

 
REPAT NO. of 

STUDENTS 

2016 Fall 

Aug 16, 2016 - Jan 16, 2017 

 
$790 

 
$3,540,780 

 
4482 

 
unavailable 

 
unavailable 

2017 Spring/Sum 

Jan 17, 2017 - Aug 21, 2017 

 
$1,149 

 
unavailable 

 
unavailable 

 
unavailable 

 
unavailable 

2017 Summer 

Jun 5, 2017 - Aug 21, 2017 

 
$409 

 
unavailable 

 
unavailable 

 
unavailable 

 
unavailable 

 
2015-2016 

 

 
SEMESTERS & DATES 

 

 
RATE 

 
PREMIUMS 

COLLECTED 

 
NO. of 

STUDENTS 

 
REPATRIATION 

PREMIUMS 

 
REPAT NO. of 

STUDENTS 

2015 Fall 

Aug 24, 2015 - Jan 18, 2016 

 
$563 

 
$2,360,925 

 
4191 

 
$1,392 

 
29 

2016 Spring/Sum 

Jan 19,2016 - Aug 23, 2016 

 
$789 

 
$2,013,696 

 
3814 

 
$1,152 

 
24 

2016 Summer 

May 16, 2016- Aug 23, 2016 

 
$371 

 
$60,894 

 
306 

 
$96 

 
2 

 

 
TOTALS 

  
$4,435,515 

 
8311 

 
$2,640 

 
55 

 
2014-2015 

 

 
SEMESTERS & DATES 

 

 
RATE 

 
PREMIUMS 

COLLECTED 

 
NO. of 

STUDENTS 

 
REPATRIATION 

PREMIUMS 

 
REPAT NO. of 

STUDENTS 

2014 Fall 

Aug 25, 2014 - Jan 19, 2015 

 
$268 

 
$922,188 

 
3441 

 
unavailable 

 
unavailable 

2015 Spring/Sum 

Jan 20, 2015 - Aug 24, 2015 

 
$528 

 
$1,538,512 

 
3100 

 
$912 

 
19 

2015 Summer 

May 18, 2015 - Aug 24, 2015 

 
$199 

 
$34,038 

 
183 

 
unavailable 

 
unavailable 

 

 
TOTALS 

  
$2,494,738 

 
6724 

 
$912 

 
19 



 

2013-2014 

 

RATE  PREMIUMS  
NO. of  REPATRIATION  REPAT NO. of 

SEMESTERS & DATES  STUDENTS  PREMIUMS  STUDENTS 

2013 Fall 

Aug 26, 2013 - Jan 12, 2014 

 
$248 

 
$757,392 

 
3054 

 
$1,488 

 
31 

2014 Spring/Sum 

Jan 13, 2014 - Aug 25, 2014 

 
$496 

 
$1,504,368 

 
3033 

 
$576 

 
12 

2014 Summer 

Jun 2, 2014 - Aug 25, 2014 

 
$186 

 
$36,642 

 
197 

 
$48 

 
1 

 

 
TOTALS 

  
$2,298,402 

 
6284 

 
$2,112 

 
44 

 
2012-2013 

SEMESTERS & DATES  RATE  PREMIUMS  
NO. of  REPATRIATION  REPAT NO. of 

STUDENTS  PREMIUMS  STUDENTS 

2012 Fall 

Aug 27, 2012 - Jan 13, 2013 

 
$248 

 
$749,992 

 
3021 

 
$576 

 
12 

2013 Spring/Sum 

Jan 14, 2013 - Aug 26, 2013 

 
$496 

 
$1,521,920 

 
3067 

 
$1,680 

 
35 

2013 Summer 

Jun 3, 2013 - Aug 26, 2013 

 
$186 

 
$558 

 
3 

 
0 

 
0 

 
 
TOTALS 

  
$2,272,470 

 
6091 

 
$2,256 

 
47 
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